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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: . Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF); Cui Fen ENG (SPF)

Subject: Pre-repair Survey of SJM 30275 (vs QX565) on 26/6/2019)

Our ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/103
Hi,
Kindly conduct pre-repair survey of SJM 30275 (vs QX565), DOA on 26/6/2019)

Hua Peng Auto

70 Woodlands Industrial Park E9

Singapore 757836

Contact person: Mr Eng, HP: 96885655 / 68531773

Best Regards,

Hatfizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848
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&= fwm@ Hwa PENG AuTO SERVICE (1996) ’
: e = 70 Woodlands Industrial Park E9 Singapore 757836
TEL: 6365 6100 FAX: 6365 6101
Spray Painting » Panel Beating = Body Repair » Engine Tuning » Towing Service « Insurance Claim « L.T.A. Inspection Service
Co. Reg 52823719E
ESTIMATE REPORT
Vimalarani D/O Marimuthu Vehicle Number : SIM3027S
C/o 70 Woodlands Industrial Park E9 Make And Model : Toyota Vios E
Singapore 757836 Date of Accident : 26 June 2019
S/No Parts QTY Unit Price List Price
1 Front door (R/H) X R 1 $ 899.20 X
2 Front door lock (R/H) * Sve 1 S 23550 X
3 Front door protector (R/H) % /(R 1 $ 100.70 ~
4 Front door protector chrome moulding (R/H) ~ SC ﬂ 1 $ 40.70 ~
5 Front door frame black sticker (R/H) X Svc 1 $ 41.20 %
6  Rear door (R/H) ~ pp 1 § 862.90 /S
7 Rear door protector (R/H) .~ £ CR 1 $ 100.70 ~
8  Rear door protector chrome moulding (R/H) ,~ 5 qg\ 1 $ 40.70
9  Rear door frame black sticker (R/H) X fuc 1 $ 41.20%
10 Rocker panel garnish (R/H) X Cv¢ 1 $ 321.90 X
11 Wing mirrorassy (R'H) .~ ¢y ¢ 1 $ 1,089.20 %
§ 3,773.90
Less 25% $ 943 .48
Total $ 2,830.43
Special Nett Item
12 Door inner trimboard clips }sdf IS¢t ~ gV $ 120:60 7 5
13 Rocker panel garnish clips RH > NN $ 60.00 %
Total $ 180.00
Labour & Misc Charges
To dismantle, replace & panel beating affected parts. $ 800.00 5o<
To spray paint on affected areas. $ 800.0055¢
To apply anti-rust on affected areas. $ 100.00<,
To remove/refit front & rear door mechanism. $ 200:00 &¢
G\To check wiring for rear portion. | JUUI") $ 100.00 24
Total
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD ~ Date: 27-11-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : HAFIZUL FARHAN Code: SPF

Ref : CS/SPF19018816/Qyd3e2

LI

1k

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. QX 565J Veh. Inspected SJM 30278
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/103 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN Assign Date 23/10/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. MRO53HY9305094222 Colour WHITE
Odometer 142424 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 ‘ General Information
Accident Date  26/06/2019 Inspection Date 24/10/2019
Survey held at HWA PENG AUTO SERVICE (1996)
70 WOODLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK E
SINGAPORE 757836
5a. ‘ Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJM 30278

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | stmate (g)) (sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR (R/H) TO REPAIR SEE 899.20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK (R/H) SERVICEABLE 235.50 -
1|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR (R/H) SCRATCHED 100.70 100.70
1|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR CHROME MOULDING (R/H) SCRATCHED 40.70 40.70
1|FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER (R/H) SERVICEABLE 41.20 -
1|REAR DOOR (R/H) DENTED 862.90 862.90
1|REAR DOOR PROTECTOR (R/H) SCRATCHED 100.70 100.70
1|REAR DOOR PROTECTOR CHROME MOULDING (R/H) SCRATCHED 40.70 40.70
1|REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER (R/H) SERVICEABLE 41.20 -
1|ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (R/H) SERVICEABLE 321.90 -
1|WING MIRROR ASSY (R/H) SERVICEABLE 1,089.20 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -943.48 -286.43
2,830.42 859.27
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|SETS DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY (1 120.00 35.00
SET ONLY)
1|ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
180.00 35.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE & PANEL BEATING AFFECTED 800.00 500.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT DOOR
(RIH).
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 800.00 550.00
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO REMOVE / REFIT FRONT & REAR DOOR MECHANISM. 200.00 80.00
TO CHECK WIRING FOR REAR PORTION. (DOOR) 100.00 30.00
2,000.00 1,160.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,010.42 2,054.27
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS "1,650.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19018816/Qyd3e2
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Report Ref No. CS/SPF19018816/Qyd3e2
NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$1,650-$2,000

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 2
WEEKEND : 1
TOTAL DAYS : 3
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Asst. Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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